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STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

April 22, 2021

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-21-4353 (RE-BID) Fain Fine Arts Band/Orchestra Music Equipment

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

e  Will you please confirm that Tailgate Delivery via common carrier will be sufficient for “F.0.B.
Destination” delivery? | can confirm tailgate delivery via common carrier will be sufficient. If alternative
delivery is available (Inside Delivery/Assembly & Installation) please list these services (with prices) on the
bid sheet in the “Additional Comments/Notes” field.

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.

The deadline for questions has now passed. No additional questions will be accepted at this time.
Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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